Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 10:54 AM

To: ‘Kathy Purvis'; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills

Cc: ‘Dittrich, John W'; 'Cliff Brunson’; ‘Ken Swinney'; ‘Jennifer Gilkey'

Subject: RE: [EXT] Initial C-141 with spill calculations; Wyatt AA Fed #003 (4-26-19)
All,

The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP-5504.
Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 11:32 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Dittrich, John W' <Wade_Dittrich@oxy.com>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: [EXT] Initial C-141 with spill calculations; Wyatt AA Fed #003 (4-26-19)

Attached is the initial C-141 with spill calculations for a leak that occurred at the Wyatt AA Federal #003 on 4/26/19 in
Lea County, NM. Receipt notification and the RP number via email are greatly appreciated.

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com




